
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
4 October 2022 

 
Time 
 

10.30 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory 

Venue 
 

Council Chamber, 4th Floor, Civic Centre 

Membership 
 
Chair Cllr Phil Page (Lab) 
  
Labour   

Cllr Rashpal Kaur 
Cllr Gillian Wildman 
 

  
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 
Information for the Public 
 
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 
Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  
Tel 01902 550320 
 
Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 
 
 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Agenda 
 
Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 
  
1 Apologies for absence  
  
2 Declarations of interest  
  
3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of 

Pendeford Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP (Pages 3 - 
42) 

  



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

  
 Statutory Licensing Sub-

Committee 
4 October 2022 
 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a new 

Premises Licence in respect of Pendeford 
Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, Wolverhampton, 
WV9 5NP 

  

Wards affected Oxley 

Accountable director John Roseblade, Director of City Housing and Environment  

Originating service Licensing  

Accountable employee Debra Craner 
Tel 
Email 

Section Leader 
01902 556055 
Debra.craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

   
 
Recommendation for decision: 
 

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 
a new premises licence. 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

 
1.0 Purpose 

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for a 
new premises licence. 

2.0 Background 

2.1 An application was received on 10 August 2022 from Wish Supply UK Ltd for a premises 
licence in respect of Pendeford Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP. A 
copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

2.2 The premises are in the Oxley ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.  

2.3 The application is in respect of supply of alcohol on and off the premises.  

2.4 It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority that the application for the premises 
licence has been made properly. The statutory requirements to give notice of the 
application has also been complied with.  

2.5 All responsible authorities have been consulted on this application.  

2.6 Relevant representations have been received from West Midlands Fire Service, West 
Midlands Police and Other Persons. Copies of the representations can be found at 
Appendices 3 to 7 respectively. 

2.7 The applicant has agreed a Voluntary Undertaking with West Midlands Fire Service. A 
copy can be found at Appendix 8. 

2.8 The applicant, the applicant’s representative, and all those who have submitted 
representations have been invited to attend the hearing.  

3.0 Financial Implications  

3.1 There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 
report. The fee for this application is £190 and is non-refundable. The fees and charges in 
relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was noted by the 
Statutory Licensing Committee on 19 January 2022 [SB/16122021/X]. 

4.0 Legal Implications 

4.1 Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 
functions under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely: 

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder  

(b) Public safety  

(c) The prevention of public nuisance  

(d) The protection of children from harm  

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant Licensing Authority 
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section 
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions. However, 
where relevant representations are made, the Authority must hold a hearing (unless all 
parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations, take such of 
the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

The steps are:  

1. To grant the licence subject to conditions.  

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates.  

3. To refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor.  

4. To reject the application. 

4.2 The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must be 
given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.  

4.3 Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the City of Wolverhampton Councils Licensing Policy Statement.  
[DA/25/09/2022/1] 

5.0 Equalities Implications  

5.1 This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this report 
may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may have 
impact on the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises. 

5.2 Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the 
right to respect for his/her private family life and his/her home (which includes business 
premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of grounds 
including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – Article 1 – 
also provides that every person is entitled to peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and 
shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and conditions 
provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to 
the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the applicant, residents 
and the community as a whole. 

6.0 All other Implications 

6.1 There are no other direct implications associated with this report. 

 

 

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

7.0 Schedule of background papers 

7.1 None 

8.0 Appendices 

8.1 Appendix 1 – Premises Licence Application  

8.2 Appendix 2 – Location Plan  

8.3 Appendix 3 – West Midlands Fire Service Representation  

8.4 Appendix 4 – West Midlands Police Representation  

8.5 Appendix 5 – Other Persons Representation  

8.6 Appendix 6 – Other Persons Representation 

8.7 Appendix 7 – Other Persons Representation  

8.8 Appendix 8 – West Midlands Fire Service Voluntary Undertaking   

Page 6



Page 7

ENVH543
Text Box
Appendix 1



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



 

Page 24



 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

ENVH543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



1

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: Neil Aston-Baugh < >  
Sent: 30 August 2022 13:46 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Fire Authority representation to a premises licence application 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

OFFICIAL 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003     

    
NAME OF PREMISES: Pendeford Bar & Grill  

ADDRESS: Blaydon Road Wolverhampton WV9 5NP 
    

I refer to the application for the Grant of a Premises licence made in respect of the above premises.     
     
The premises has been inspected and there are some fire safety issues which could negatively affect 
the Public Safety Objective, if the licence is granted without remedial actions.   
  

 The proposed standard of fire retardancy for the new seating and artificial plants could not 
be confirmed.  

 the Kitchen door/s require changing for fire door/s. 

 There is currently no fire risk assessment in place. 
    

Consequently, The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the application.    
Page 29

envh543
Text Box
Appendix 3



2

   

I can inform you that I have been in contact with the applicant and following the discussion, 
I can offer a voluntary undertaking to the applicant, to modify the proposed use of the 
premises and/or complete works to the appropriate standard. A copy of the proposed 
undertaking is attached.     

  

Should the applicant wish to agree, by signing, dating and returning 
the undertaking agreement to the Fire Authority, there will be no need for a hearing, 
providing there are no other relevant representations.    

 
A scan or photograph of the completed document returned by email would be acceptable.    

  

Any voluntary undertaking that the applicant gives to the Fire Authority does not constitute 
Licence Conditions and should not be treated as such.   

  

You should be aware however that failure to act in accordance with the undertaking may 
result in the Issue of an enforcement notice under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) 
Order 2005 and/or a review of the premises licence.    

  

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.   

   

Regards 

  

Neil Aston-Baugh 

  

Fire Safety Officer -LEEPS Team 

Page 30



1

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

From: WV Licensing < .police.uk>  
Sent: 01 September 2022 08:52 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [External]: Premises Application - Pendeford Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP - 
PRE1490 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  
Hi,  
 
West Midlands police wish to make representations regarding this application under all four of the licensing 
objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Protecting Children from Harm and The Prevention of 
Public Nuisance. As per Section 16 of the Licensing Act 2003 (1) The following person may apply for a premise 
license (a) a person who carries on or proposes to carry on a business which involves the use of a premises for the 
licensable activities to which the application relates. The brewery do not give the applicant use of their premises and 
therefore he will not be able to continue to carry on a business that involves use of the premises. As the brewery 
have not agreed a lease tenancy agreement with the applicant to use their premises, the applicant will not be able 
to uphold the Licensing Objectives.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Aimee Taylor 
Licensing & Regulatory Officer 
West Midlands Police 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

Page 31

envh543_1
Text Box
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1

From: Councillor Adam Collinge
Sent: 07 September 2022 17:02
To: Elizabeth Gregg
Cc:  Licensing
Subject: Comments - Premises Application - Pendeford Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, 

Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP - PRE1490

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Sensitivity: RESTRICTED 
 
Dear Licencing  
 
Thank-you for the consultation on the recent licence application for the Pendeford Bar & Grill, also known 
as the Pendulum. Of course I would wish for the Pendulum to be a successful well run establishment, that 
is respectful of the local community. Unfortunately, the former management of the venue in preceding 
years has let the local community down. Many local residents have been concerned by anti-social 
behaviour, noise, disorder and other nuisance and there has been recent history of multiple licence 
breaches and wider concerns. This is why this application is sensitive. 
 
I also believe there may be outstanding legal matters (appeal against the previous licence revocation). 
 
Having reviewed the licence application, consulted with licencing and received comment from a number of 
residents, whilst I appreciate the scope of the application is relatively modest; concerns remain.  
 
Upon review of the application, whilst not necessarily invalid, there appears to be 3 or 4 parties to the 
licence application, whereby their experience or future involvement is unclear. Local concerns have also 
been raised that the licence application is linked to the previous licensee or venue management, under 
which the previous licence was revoked. From the application, it would appear the proposed Designated 
Premises Manager or Supervisor may be the same individual who was proposed (in an attempt to vary the 
licence) at the previous Licence Review heard by the Statutory Sub-Licencing Committee on 23rd June 2022 
(where the committee duly decided to revoke the licence). 
 
The four Licensing Objectives (1.     Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 2.     Public Safety, 3.     Prevention of 
Public Nuisance and 4.     Protection of Children from harm) can only be well-served and achieved via a 
strong leadership team. It is also imperative that the management team comprising the Licensee and DPS 
are suitably experienced and would be sufficiently present to successfully manage the venue. If the 
proposed leadership and management of the venue is linked to the previous management of the venue, 
where numerous breaches occurred, or if it is insufficiently experienced or would not be sufficiently 
present, I am concerned that the previous issues may be repeated. 
 
Equally, I was of the understanding (following previous discussions with licencing officers) that positive 
discussions had been undertaken with the Owners of the venue and they were looking to take positive 
steps to improve future arrangements and management of the venue. The venue Owners in my opinion 
owe a duty of care to the local community given the issues that have arisen under the previous lease of 
the premises (and wider site uses) and associated management team and licence issues. It is unclear to me 

Page 33

envh543_2
Text Box
Appendix 5 



2

if the Owners support this application or if this constitutes part of a vision for a well-run establishment 
that respects local residents. 
 
I note that the sale of alcohol is proposed until no later than 23:00; however, the venue would 
subsequently close at around 23.30. Previously, nuisance associated with the venue has been reported at 
times at which patrons may leave the venue late at night. This is a residential area and given the previous 
concerns of noise, nuisance and disorder, the length of proposed opening still has the potential to be a 
cause for local concern, with mitigation relying on good management. On licencing matters, I believe the 
potential for unacceptable nuisance or disorder is considerably increased after 11pm.   
 
I am also concerned by what may be meant by “on and off premises” alcohol supply. Morrisons 
supermarket is open most days until 10pm able to supply alcohol to customers. Given the recent history of 
the Site, I am concerned should alcohol sales be consumed off-site (in the wider local area), particularly if 
this was later at night, and the risk of nuisance and disorder.  
 
Further to this, in terms of the licenced area of the venue, it should be clarified the absolute area over 
which alcohol could be consumed. The land around the venue comprises open verges on to public 
pavements and the highway or wider parking areas; this again gives potential for increased risk of nuisance 
and disorder. This is not a controlled environment, without appropriate demarcation and fencing. Again, 
given the context and history of the Site, and in order to better manage how patrons use the premises, I 
believe any external areas would require better control and demarcation.  
 
Overall, whilst I want a successful establishment to emerge (as was the case some years ago), a fresh start 
does appear to be needed for the venue, to restore some public confidence as much as anything else. I am 
unclear if the licence application as presented can achieve this and whether the licencing objectives would 
be met for the reasons stated above. The recent history of the site is relevant; residents should be 
respected. The committee should assure itself that local residents can be protected from nuisance and 
disorder and that any concerns can be adequately mitigated and managed. If the committee cannot assure 
itself that the licence application meets licencing objectives, then it should not be supported.  
 
Yours Faithfully 
 
Cllr Adam Collinge 
Conservative Councillor for Oxley Ward  
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
Email:  
Mobile:  
 

Page 34



1

From: gosschalks.co.uk>
Sent: 07 September 2022 11:46
To: Licensing; 
Subject: URGENT - PENDULUM/PENDEFORD BAR & GRILL, BLAYDON ROAD, 

WOLVERHAMPTON WV9 5NP - NEW PREMISES LICENCE REPRESENTATION 
GTE:00094000018007

Attachments: Freeholder Reps Letter.docx

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

Dear Sirs 
 
Please see attached formal objection to the new premises licence application for the above premises on 
behalf of the freehold owner. 
 
Please can you confirm receipt of the attached representation and confirm that the same is accepted. 
 
Kind regards 
 
ALEX 
 
 
 
 

|  Partner  |  Licensing 
for and on behalf of Gosschalks LLP 

Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ   
DD: |  www.gosschalks.co.uk 
 

-------------------------------------------  

Page 35

envh543_3
Text Box
Appendix 6



 

 
      
 
 
 
 
  

 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.     T       .   DX 11902 – Hull 
 
Gosschalks is the trading name of Gosschalks LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC431300. 
Our registered office is at Queen’s Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ. We use the term “Partner” to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant 
who is a lawyer or with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Gosschalks LLP is available for inspection at the above address. 
 

Gosschalks LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority under number 670570. 

 
 

 

 
 
_Letter to Matter 3rd Party 
Letter to  

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re:   Licensing Act 2003 – New Premises Licence Application – Formal Representation 

Pendeford Bar & Grill , Blaydon Road, Pendeford, Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP 
   

We act on behalf of Ei Group Ltd.  Our client is the freehold owner of these premises and we have 
been informed about an application for a new premises licence submitted by Wish Supply UK 
Ltd/Harminder Singh. 
 
Ei Group Ltd owns approximately 3500 public houses in England and Wales. The vast majority of 
these premises are the subject of lease/tenancy agreements through which the tenant operates 
his/her/its own business out of our client’s premises.  The lease/tenancy agreement makes it clear 
that all operational responsibility for the premises lies with the tenant.  There is no tenancy in 
favour of Wish Supply UK Ltd/Harminder Singh and they have no operational control over these 
premises. 
 
Notwithstanding that the applicant does not have any legal/contractual relationship with our client 
and no basis to occupy the premises, there are serious concerns that the applicant may have 
strong links to the previous tenant/management who had their premises licence revoked on 23 
June 2022.  The allegations made against the previous management by the Police were extremely 
serious and due to the concerns that the parties may be connected, we support the Police by 
strongly formally objecting to the granting of the new premises licence in relation to the 
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of children from harm. 
 
We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation and advise as to the 
date of the hearing as our client may wish to expand upon it at the hearing. 
 
Yours faithfully 

GOSSCHALKS LLP 

BY EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS POST  
City Of Wolverhampton Council 
Licensing Services 
2nd Floor    Civic Centre 
St. Peter’s Square 
Wolverhampton     WV1 1SH  

Please ask for:  
Direct Tel:  

Email:  
Our ref: ARG / SR / 098454.28078 

#GS4520188 
Your ref:  

Date: 7th September 2022 
  

Page 36



1

 
 

From:   
Sent: 31 August 2022 10:20 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Subject: Pendulum Pub 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

Re the application for a licence at the Pendulum pub on Blaydon Road, Pendeford.   
I see from the notice in the pub window that a licence is being applied for. 
I - along with my neighbours - are against this licence being issued.  
We have ongoing concerns with noise issues from this pub, which are well documented. We also have issues with 
the late opening allowed at this pub - especially on weekends.  
Also, should you go against our wishes to refuse the licence, we object strongly to the live music aspect of the 
licence - and also any dj / disco clause. The area around the pub does not need to be disturbed by noise from such 
activities. 
 
We also are concerned by the fact that the police wish the pub to be closed down. They, better than anyone, know 
their reasons for their objection to the licence and therefore we plead with you to listen to their concerns.  
 
To protect myself and my family from any unwanted attention from this email, please redact any mention of my 
name or email address.  
 
Kind regards  
 

  

 

Page 37

envh543_4
Text Box
Appendix 7



This page is intentionally left blank



1

 

From: Neil Aston-Baugh < >  
Sent: 31 August 2022 14:38 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Fire Authority representation to a premises licence application. Mediation Document recieved 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

OFFICIAL 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003     
    

NAME OF PREMISES: Pendeford Bar & Grill  
ADDRESS: Blaydon Road Wolverhampton WV9 5NP 

 
    

I refer to the representation made by the Fire Authority regarding the application for the  Grant of a 
Premises licence made in respect of the above premises.   
   
The applicant has supplied a voluntary undertaking to complete works to the appropriate standards and/or 
restrict the use of the premises. (As attached).   
     
The Fire Authority considers this undertaking is sufficient, to show that the Public Safety Objective (as it 
relates to Fire Safety), will be adequately promoted and confirms that there will be no need for a hearing, 
providing there are no other relevant representations.  
    
Any voluntary undertaking that the applicant gives to the Fire Authority does not constitute Licence 
Conditions and should not be treated as such.     
    
You should be aware however that failure to act in accordance with the undertaking may result in the Issue 
of an enforcement notice under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 and/or a review of the 
premises licence.    
   
Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
    

Page 39

envh543_5
Text Box
Appendix 8



2

 
 

Regards 

  

Neil Aston-Baugh 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

Page 40



 

 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 - Public Safety. 

 Voluntary undertaking- Supplement to Application  

NAME & ADRESS OF PREMISES: Pendeford Bar & Grill Bladon Road Pendeford 
Wolverhampton. 

Before signing this document, you should be aware that failure to comply with this undertaking 
may result in a review of the premises licence and/or enforcement action under the Regulatory 
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005  

  
PUBLIC SAFETY  

1) The safe capacity of the premises will be limited to no more than 60 persons. In each 
room(including staff) 
Suitable management procedures will be adopted to ensure that the safe capacity is not 
exceeded. 
The above will be reflected in the Fire Risk Assessment. 

  
2) The kitchen doors will be fire doors to FD30s standard including intumescent fire strips, 

smoke seals and self-closing device. 

3) Upholstered bench type seating will be provided in accordance with a suitable test 
certificate to BS5852 crib ignition source 5  

4) If artificial decorative effects (artificial leaves, plants etc) are to be used, they will be 
supplied as suitably fire retardant. A certificate of fire retardancy, will be kept, (or other 
suitable evidence), and will be given to the fire officer if requested. 
 

5) A fire risk assessment will be carried out as soon as is reasonably practicable. 
 

 
 
APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE ……  Print name………………………….             
(or representative authorised on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder/applicant)  
 
 
Date signed    ……………………………… 
 
 AUTHORISED OFFICER…Neil Aston-Baugh (POSITION)…Fire Safety Inspecting 
Officer (Authorised on behalf of West Midlands Fire Authority)  

Harminder Singh

31/08/2022

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of Pendeford Bar & Grill, Blaydon Road, Wolverhampton, WV9 5NP
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application
	Insert from: "wolverhampton-1259521-Pendeford Bar & Grill plans.pdf"
	A2 PENDULUM BLAYDON ROAD - LICENSING PLAN


	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - West Midlands Fire Service Representation
	Appendix 4 - West Midlands Police Representations
	Appendix 5 - Other Persons Representation
	Appendix 6 - Other Persons Representation
	Appendix 7 - Other Persons Representations
	Appendix 8 - West Midlands Fire Service Voluntary Undertaking


